Forward Jeftferson Corporation

700 Churchill Parkway, Avondale. LA 70094 PH: (50:4) 875-3908 FAX: (501) 875-3923

Forward Jefferson Corporation

Annual Meeting
700 Churchill Parkway, Avondale, LA 70094

August 31, 2017
8:35 A.M.
Agenda

I. Call to Order - Chairwoman, Lynda Nugent-Smith
» Approval of Absences
e Approval of Minutes for August 25, 2016

II. Public Comments on Agenda Items

III. Unfinished and New Business
* Appointment of new member to the Board of Directors — replacing Greg
Jordan

e Appointment of 2018 Officers (January 1, 2018 thru December 31, 2018)
» Chairman
~ Vice Chairman
~ Secretary
~ Treasurer

e Appointment of Registered Agent

» Approval of Forward Jefferson Corporation 2016 Tax Return

IV. Adjournment

In accordance with provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Forward
Jefferson Corporation, JEDCO and Jefferson Parish will not discriminate against qualified individuals with
disabilities on the basis of disabilily in its services, programs or activities. Il you require auxiliary aids or
devices or other reasonable accommodation under the ADA, submil your request to the ADA Coordinator
at least 48 hours in advance of this meeting or as soon as possible, Advanced noticed is required for ASI
Certified Interpreters. Should you have any concerns, please contact: ADA Coordinator, Scou Rojas, 700
Churchill Parkway, Avondale, LA 70094 (504) 875-3908 or email: srojus@ jedco.org

Any person, who believes he or she has been subject 10 unlawiul discrimination by JEDCO, the Parish,
any Parish officer or employee based on past or current disability, or his or her association with a person
with a disability, may submit the grievance, in writing, to the Parish's designated Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator, contact information above,

August 37T, 2017 |



Forward Jefferson Corporation

700 Churchill Parkway, Avendale, LA 70094 PH: {(501) 875-3908 FAXN: (501) 875-3923

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

August 25, 2016
8:30 A.M.

Minutes

Call to Order 8:30 a.m.

Attendance: Jimmy Baum, Mario Bazile, Lloyd Clark, Joe Ewell, Mark Madderra,
Lynda Nugent-Smith, Bill Peperone, Paul Rivera, Stephenson Robinson,
Stan Salathe

Absences: Greg Jordan

I. Call to Order - Chairwoman, Lynda Nugent-Smith
e Approval of Minutes for May 26, 2016
Bill Peperone motioned to approve the minutes; seconded by Stan Salathe.

The motion passed unanimously.
II. Public Comments on Agenda Items
None
I1I. Unfinished and New Business — Chairwoman, Lynda Nugent-Smith
o Approval of Forward Jefferson Corporation 2015 Tax Return
Meredith Kuss with LaPorte CPAs & Business Advisors presented the 2015
tax return, Form 990. Bill Peperone motioned to approve Form 990 as
presented; seconded by Joe Ewell. The motion passed unanimously.
IV. Adjournment
Joe Ewell motioned to adjourn; seconded by Bill Peperone. The motion
passed unanimously.

Bill Peperone
FORJ Secretary

August 31, 2017



Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 9.x products and later products, select "None"in the "Page Scaling”
selection box in the Adobe "Print” dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY

August 31, 2017



LAPORTE CPAS & BUSINESS ADVISORS
111 VETERANS MEMORIAL BLVD., #600
METAIRIE, LA 70005-4958

AUGUST 22, 2017

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY
AVONDALE, LA 70094

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION:

ENCLOSED IS THE ORGANIZATION'S 2016 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURN.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.

FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE
SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM B879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIEC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN' TQ.THE 1IRS.

A COPY OF THE RETURN I8 ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE SUGGEST
THAT YOU RETAIN THIS COPY INDEFINITELY.

SINCERELY,

LAPORTE CPAS & BUSINESS ADVISORS

August 31, 2017




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 9590
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016
Prepared for
FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY
AVONDALE, LA 70094
Prepared hy

LAPORTE, APAC
111 VETERANS MEMORIAL BLVD., #600,
METAIRIE, LA 70005-4958

Amount due
or refund

NOT APPLICABLE

Make check
payable to

NOT APPLICABLE

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NOT APPLICABLE

Heturn must be

NOT APPLICABLE

mailed on

or before - B

Special THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
Instructions WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE

SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO0 TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS.

800941
0a.01-18

August 31, 2017 S



o 990

Cepartmant of the Treasury
Internal Revarius Ssrvice

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390.

OMB No. 1545-0047

=018

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B E:m ilfm C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Shanee | FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
Eﬁa"‘r’\;- Doing business as 20-0334197
'r';':‘u'?ﬁ Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fns, | 700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY 504-875-3908
saa City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 3, 67 7 ,674.
aaeded] AVONDALE, LA 70094 H{a) s this a group return
158"2" | F Name and address of principal officer LYNDA NUGENT - SMITH for subordinates?  [_Jves [XINo
P | 700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY, AVONDALE, LA 70094 |Hib) aeatsubordinaiesincicac_Jyes [_INo

|_Tax-exempt status: | X 501(c)i3) L 501(e)( ) (insertno.) LI 4947(@y(1) or i__J 527 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . JEDCO.ORG Hic) Group exemption number =

K_Form of organization: L;&_I Corporation | | Trust | [ Association __| Other b

[Parti] Summary

1L Year of formation: 20 0 3] m State of legal domicite; LA

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission ar most significant activities; SEE  SGHEDULE O.

@
2 ;
g 2 Check this box B [XJ if the organization discontinued its operations or I:Eéﬁ's_ed-i_:fwore than 25% of its net assets
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12) .. 40r .. 0o |3 11
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vjdline1b),, =~ |4 11
3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, Iiﬂ'e_'fm, A 5 0
:‘é 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . oo (] 15
;ﬁ 7 a Total unreiated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) Ilne‘fi . A i | 70 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34_,\#._.% e B eeeieee ) ID 0.
v Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants {Part VI, line 1h) | N T 144,500. 183,500,
E| o Program service revenue Pan vill, line 20) . A0 L S 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Fd) .. ... ... 0.] -2,217,609.
11 Other revenue {Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, Bd, Bc.8c, 106, ahd 11e) 97,954, -14,548.
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 [must eM Part.) ﬂl cdiumn (4], ||ne 12§I ......... 242,494, -2,048,657.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colimp (&), lines ) . 144,500. 183,500.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, colurrirl‘(‘l_\),_linq-"ol}' _______________________________ 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits ﬂ"nﬂht’. column (A}, lines 510} 0. 0.
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line19) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) P 0.
W47 Other expensas {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) B 0. 0.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column {A), ine 25} . 144,500. i83,500.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . ... 97,994, -2 , 232 i 157,
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
éé 20 Total assets (Pant X, line 16) 5,727,595, 10,000,
22| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) 3,485,438, 0.
ug Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Itrle 20 2,242 ,157. 10,000.
rﬁrt gnature Bloc

Under penaltias of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LYNDA NUGENT-SMITH, CHAIRPERSON
Type or print name ana e
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Cm L] FTIN
Paid JEANNE M., DRISCOLL, CPA sgffm,my,a P00153701
Preparer |Frmsname p LAPORTE, APAC FimsEiNy 72-1088864
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 111 VETERANS MEMORIAL BLVD., #600
METAIRIE, LA 70005-4958 Phoneno.504-835-5522

May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? [see instructions]

LZ_I ves | INo

832001 31-11-16

August 31, 2017

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT

Form 990 (2016)

6

CONTINUATION



tatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any line in this Part || L e e U P F e S S e e T T ]
1  Biriefly describe the organization's mission

TO ASSIST IN THE ECONOMIC GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS CONCERNS
IN THE JEFFERSON PARISH, LA AND THEREBY LESSEN THE BURDENS OF
GOVERNMENT .

Form 990 §201 6) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page2

2 Did the organization underiake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990627 e e e A it 1 Yes [XINo
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0
3 Did the organization cease conducting. or make significant changes in how it conducts. any program services? I:IYes DEN::
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any. for each program service reported.
4a  (Code )[Expmnu! 183 5000 incfuding grants of § 183 500- ) (Revenus § )
FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION AND THE RELATED GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY,
JEFFERSON PARISH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PORT DISTRICT, ACQUIRED AND
CONSTRUCTED A TECHNOLOGY AND BUSINESS PARK TN AVONDALE, LOUISIANA THE
PROJECT WAS A NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT TRANQ-_E!TION. "FORWARD JEFFERSON
T PHE INVESTMENT FUND
PROVIDING EQUITY TO THE PROJECT. FORWA h EFFERSON CORPORATION OWNED
THE BUILDING UNTIL THE END OF FEBRUARY 2016 WHEN PAYOUT OF LOAN
OCCURRED. THE BUILDING WAS THEN TRANSFERRED TO JEDCO. JEDCO CONTINUES
TO ASSIST WITH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0? EUSINESS.

4b  {(Code ) (Expanises § mr_:ﬁ;i-';q-_.gn__nls ufT ) {Revenues }
y i
4c  (Code: ) (Expansas $ including grants of § } (Revenues )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q)

{Expenses § inciuding grants of § ) (Awcenun § )
4e__Total program service expenses p» 183,500.

Form 990 (2016)

632002 11-11-18

2

1142082A&5§fj§t0§4|1’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06347_1



Form 990 (2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 3
[Part'IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 |s the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a}(1) {other than a private foundation)?
/£ °Y8s," COmPpIete SChadlile A .. i oaiiat it soescesssond oo S e s oo e cemssa |1 | X
2 |s the organization required to complele Schedufe 8, Schedule of Contributorsg ; X
3 Did the crganization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposrtron to candldates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C. PArt ! . ... o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501 {h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partil ... .. 4 X
5§ [s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)5), or 501(c}{6} arganization that receives membershrp dues assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part! | & X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas. or historic structures? /f "Yes,* complete Schedute D, Part if : 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? H Yes, comp.ete
Schedula D, Part ll g o e s S ST oo Sy T S RO 0 s B | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Parl X line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custod ian f0r
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit rgpjrr, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV R 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatron hold assels in tem’dwmtncted endowmerrls permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V Pt L e e e SR 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," thenghpletaSchedu eD, Parts VI, Wil VL IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the arganization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equrpment in F"art E line 107 /f "Yas, " complete Schedule D,
PR VI g i st i o s e e e a0 e il | M2 X
b Did the orgamzalron report an amount for investments - other secunlild‘m Pﬂ&ﬂe 12 thal is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 #f *Yes,* complete Schedule D Parr‘l.i'.l.'f‘ : 11w X
¢ Did the organization report an amount {or investments - pr ted hPart x Ine 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,® complete Scha Hﬂﬂ!{ _______________________ ) 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in M-x,.'ﬁe 15 "I‘iat is 5% or more of its tota! assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX e 0 B e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for ather liabfities’ h?ﬁ h: 'lha 25? !f Yes, complete Schedu!e DPartx 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statmiams for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions ;'mg.-f FIN4B (ASC 740)? If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1mf | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent auﬂ!hd' ﬁ'nancral statements for the tax year? if “Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xiand Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audlted fmancral stalements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No* {o line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xiand Xl isaptional | 12n| X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1A)i)? / "Yes, " complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization rmaintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 114a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100.060
ormore? if *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report an Part IX, column (4), line 3, more than $5, 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? i *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV e 15 X
16 Did the crganization report on Part |X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe F, Parts fffand iV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professnonal fundrars ng services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines G and 11e? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part 1 e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil, lines
cand 8a?f "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part il e, |8 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actwmes on Part VIIt, line Ga? /f "Yes,*
complete Schedule G, Part Ml ..o . e 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

832003 11-11-18

3
11420824 755639 2016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 063 1
AUGHIsE3t, 2017 S



Form 990 rzm 8) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197  paged

hecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule H Tt 20a X
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance o any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (), line 17 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts tand 29| X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 f “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il A R A o nys | 99 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors. trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f *Yes, " complete
Sehedle J o i e T Tt oI B s e SV R e s S 23 X
24a Did the organrzatron have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an oulstandlng pnnclpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Sehedule IC I "NOS GO OIMBEER (i iiiintiie e veves b i s e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to delease
any tax-exempt bonds? e T AR LT S S T e B s AT L 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behall of " issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? e e 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4}, and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization en HL in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if 'Yes,* complete Scheduiel, Bartt 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a distjual person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Eu?ﬁs 990 orBB0-EZ? If “Yes, " complete
SChedula L, P i i i oS on e ool ... 256 X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Pant X, line 5, 6, or 22 for rer:e‘rvﬂ*q,ﬁpm or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees. key employees, highast compensated emﬁbjlha or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part il . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assrstance to an oﬁlcer :ﬁ:ctqr.r,lm&be key employee substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, ‘ortoa 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f *Yes, * complete Schedufe L, Par: .ﬂ,' . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with | one olﬂu ln]_rgiﬁ:ng partles (see Schedule L Part v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions. and IS'.I: s).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emphg,ree‘? i eg, complete Schedule L, Partty | 28a X
b A family member of a cument or former officer, director; tmﬂ:h' orkey employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, dl{ﬂl\' trustes, l:!r key employee {or a family member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f “Yes,! eomplgle’Schedule L, PartiV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- miﬁ,nontnbutrons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of an, historical freasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservanon
contributions? /f *Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operations?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl e, _ 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes,” complere
Schedule N, Part il X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Flegulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part! X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " compfete Schedu!e H Part i, i, or IV, and
PtV HIE T oo s ee s oottt a | X |
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? ______________________________________ 35a X
b If “Yes® 1o line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable reiated organrzatrun?
/f *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. N@ 2 | | ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O . sl X
Form 990 (2016)

832004 11-11-16

4

1142082A 5@%%?%4‘[ 20172016 .04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI

0634@_1



tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Form 990 (2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page§
[BartV] S

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

Sa

Ga

Qo

Tom = o0 Qa

14a

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable T el [ [ | 0 ]
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- i not applicable 1b 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments 1o vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? T ic
Enter the number of employees feponed on Fon’n W- 3 Transmsttal of Wage and Tax Stalemenls
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 0
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? N L ety 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions}
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if *No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 LR : 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country.
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? S5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tu"melter transaction? 5b X
If *Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . .. .. e .. 5c
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater thangﬂo ,000and dld the orgamzatlon sol cst
any cantributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? s N 6a X
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbunons or gifts
were not tax deductible? ... .. . e e A &b
Organizations that may recelve deductihla contributions under section 171:[9].'
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a condribition.and pm!,for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
It *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods'or sefvices provided? 7b
Did the organization seli, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible pi(i__i:ﬂafpropeny for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ... oo AR ... RSB R L Te X
If "Yes,"” indicate the numberof Forms 8282 fled dunng e year B Y e I 7d |
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or |nd|rectiy,.h pay premitums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, ;iuctl:,{ onjndirgctly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
If the organization received a contribution of qualified ftefactual preperty, did the organization file Form B899 as requured? | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrpﬂes. or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adﬁudfuqh Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdmgs:_ﬂ ary time during the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? _____________________________ 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VN, linet2 . . 10a
Gross receipts. included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12 for public use of ciub facilities [ 10b
Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Grass income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.} ettt e ee b e aes et e e 11h
Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organization filing Form 990 in Ileu ol Form 10417 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 120
Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heathplans | .. .. ... e, | 130
Enter the amount of reserves onhand e I |
Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoorlann|ng services dunng the tax year? e 14a X
If "Yes." has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedu!e O ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14b

Form 990 (2016)

832005 11-11-15

5

1142082A75é6398_€6341. 201 72016 .04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06146_1



Form 990 {2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 6

| PartVl | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
{o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Vi ... A
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

If there are material differences in voling rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority 1o an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e i X
3 Did the organization delegate control aver management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrect superv ision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or other person? i
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? T
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stoCkhGIderS Y
7a Did the organization have members, stockhokders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornl one or
more members of the goveming body? .. .. e, | T80
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub;ect to approval h'fr) members slockhclders or
persons other than the governing body? R 7b

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 11

13

@ |n]lbs (W

Col E R ]

8 Did the organization contemporaneousty document the meeungs held or wnnen acnons urwnm ﬂur[ng the year by the fnl owin g
a Thegoveming body? | e e U, —
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? B it

9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sl!utﬁ\»&, yﬂw cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? f "Yes,* provide the names and addresses in.

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about polrt:(m:aqw '_?the Internal Revenue Cede )

ge
o k]

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? "0 v 1102 X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and prochii'u goveming the activities of such chapters aff |ates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent wﬁ,ﬂ:le om 5 exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Farm B80%e all Members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by u;wqa?knhx! to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy 74 “No/ go to line 13 ] %2a

b Were officers, directors, or trusiges, and key c*ployeﬂlﬂmred to MOse annually interests that could glve nsI1 ln |:nnl cts? e |12

¢ Did the organization regutarly and consistently nmii’llﬁ‘md #fforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe

in Schedule O how this was done W . SO e, 1126

13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower polu:y? v R 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron pohcy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official [T I |-

b Other officers or key employees of the organization | 18D

L b T e T

] b

If *Yes® to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions),
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . ... 1 18a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrmen polrcy or procedure requmng the orgamzatlon to evaluate its part:c:patlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .o 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P NONE
18 Secl-’on 6104 requires an organization 1o make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
ublic inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply,
Own website D Another's website IXI Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p=
CYNTHIA GROWS - 504-875-3908
700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY, AVONDALE, LA 70054
812008 11-11-18 Form 990 (2018}
6

1142032AG5§6&§{)6341" 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06141_1




Form 990 (2018) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page?
'@fompensation of Officers, Directors, 1rustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VIl |:|

Section A, _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
# List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee.

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received mere than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees: highest compensated employees;
and former such persons

III Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {C) D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average (donot f&”ﬁ.’&?.mﬂ ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a duactor/trustes) . from from related other
(istany | 2 ; the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B ! ‘organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g % A w2fogeMIsc) arganization
organizations| £ | 3 EIE |67 B and related
below [2|E] . gz | A organizations
El2(s]|E (IR g
CENHEEE uis o]l
(1} LYNDA NUGENT-SMITH 0.30 y i",
CHAIRPERSON X Xijond.. S 0. 0. c.
{2) DR, VINICIO MADRIGAL 0.10 1N T
ECARD MEMBER X QP | 0. 0. 0.
{3) BILL PEPERONE 0.30 ,:ﬁ!f: 1=
SECRETARY D [Zsfo 0. 0. 0.
(4) JOSEFH EWELL 0.307 [P T
VICE-CHAIR | X 7'3 0. 0. 0.
(5} JAMES BAUM 0.2 157
BOARD MEMBER A |X%h|x 0. 0. 0.
{6) GREG JORDAN 030 0
BOARD MEMBER ' _'W[XJ 0. 0. 0.
{7} MARIO BAZILE 0.25]("
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) PAUL RIVERA 0.30
EOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STANTON SALATHE 0.30
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) STEPHEN ROBINSON 0.30
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
{11) MARK MADDERRA 0.30
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12} LLOYD CLaRK 0.30
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13} JAMES GARVEY 0.05
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14) MIKE RONGEY 0.05
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) MICKAL ADLER 0.25
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
32007 11-14-18 Form 990 (2018)

7

1142082Aﬁ§6&98f6341.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 063‘42_1



Form 990 {2016} FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334137 Page8

art Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cantinued)

(a) 8 (C) ) (€) (F)
Name and title Average | Josition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unfass persen is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week | oficeranda dreciorftrustes) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 3 = organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | = [ & 2 {W-2/1095-MISC) organization
crganizations ;’E‘ ’.5 t E and related
below HHNEE § 5 organizations
i H HEE S E
A
& 4}
| I [
A0 )
1N o | ot
{lan
140
1b Sub-total Y . W 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation shests to Part VII Section A ‘,'_;,,,,,,_;.,,'_'L_..._-.,_'.. > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines tband 1¢) ... Y A i 3 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (i ncludlng but not ilmned _tg those' Ikhd. above) who received more than $100.000 of reportable
compensation from the ogganlzatlon | 4 iy Cin 0
- Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directur.\w'u].lstduylmey employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individal 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensanon and other compensatlon from lhe orgamzalm '
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or andl\ndual lor SEIVICES
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mora than $100,000 of compensation from
the arganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
{A) (B} (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
31 00.000 of compensation from the organization | 2 1]
Form 990 (2016)

832008 11-11-18

8

114208%&&5@6&??4]1’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06143_1



orm 990 (2016)

[Partvilt

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

20-0334197

Page 9

l | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line i this Part VI ..o,

]

Total revenue

18]
Related or
exempt function
revenue

[(=i]
Unrelated
business
revenue

Hevenuﬂtcluded

from tax under
seclions
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants]|
and Other Similar Amounts

am Service
evenue

I Prn%

Other Revenue

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraisingevents . . .. . 1c

Aelated organizations 1d

Government grants {contributions) 18

= 0 a0 T

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included zbove

"

183,500,

Noncash centributions inciuded in ines 1a-11: $

=

Total. Addlines ta-f .. . .. . ... . ... ... >

183,500,

Business Cod

f All other program service revenue ...

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

|

other similaramounts) .
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond pro
5 Royalties . ...

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

>

>

ceeds

. .

(i} Real

‘[i‘l‘]‘ ;ﬂe‘..r;onal

6a Grossrents

b Less rental expenses 14 548,

¢ Rental income or {loss) 14,548,

d Net rental income or {loss)

14,548,

14,548,

7 a Gross amount from sales of | (il Securities

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

5,714,183,

c (Gain or {loss)

‘2,247,609,

d Net gain or {loss)

2,217,609,

8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
including $ of
contributions reported on kne 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 . a

b Less: direct expenses . b

¢ Netincome or (loss} from fundraising evenis ...

2,217,609,

9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, line 19 R RS |

b Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ..................

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
and allowances a

b Less cost of goods sold b

¢_Net income or (loss] from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

11 a

?usiness Cod#

c

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

12

v Vv

2,048 657.

“14, 548,

2,217,609,

632008 11-11-18

9

Form 980 (2016)

1142082A&5§ﬁ§.t0§41l’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 05144_1



Form 5§50 (2016)

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

20-0

334197 page10

[ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 507(c)(3) and 501(c){4] organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part IX . i Lt
e e b JT T M T T Total expenses Program service Management and Fun]rqa]is.:ng

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21 183,500. 183,500.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... .
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(i)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}3¥B)

7 Othersalaries and wages £

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude 4

seclion 401(k} and 403({b) emplayer conlributions) -

8 Otheremployeebenefits ... . . p i
10 Payroll taxes et oo AN i
11 Fees for services (non- employees}

a Management o e
b Legal i siiunias b e essresaibienion | |
€ ACOOUNtING | | .\ iecnivessees e Y e S5
A LobbYiNg Gt iesiattresoneeereseeser N\
e Professignal fundraising services, See Part IV, Ime 17 Y ,' A -‘
f Investment managementfees A Bo i v
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25 TndF
column (A) amount, list Iine 11g expanses on Sch 0.) pr— Y
12 Advertising and promotion B YV
13 Officeexpenses . ... . . 4 ¥
14 Information technology ... .. . . S
15 Royalties ...
16 Ocoupancy ... ..o,
7 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affi lates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatmn )
23 Insurance |
24  Other expenses. ltemize expensas not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If lina
24e amount gxcesds 10% of lina 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0. }
a
b
c
d
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 183,500. 183,500. 0. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hers e C 1 following SOP 98-2 (ASC B58-720]
832018 11-11.18 Form 990 (2018)

10
1142082A65éﬁ§f%4f’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 061145_1



FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

20-0334197 Page‘"

Form 290 (2016}
I Part X I

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any inginthis Part X . .. L {
(A} {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterest-bearing 251,535.] 4 10,000.
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments ............................. 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers. chreclors
trustees. key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete !
Part | of Schedulel A B R S
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under '
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B). and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(S} voluntary
4 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part [t of SchL 6
3 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use e R R e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 , 0 54. o ﬁh-_
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part V| of ScheduleD 10a ]
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b A0%) 0w 5,467,006, 10c 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ',, ~ 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 A 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 el 13
14 Intangibleassets ... ... ... e 14
15 Other assets. Sea Part IV, Ime 11 R i . 15
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) __ 5,727,595.| 10,000,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . LM 17
18 Grants payable erasrrnns s vams et cems st e TR o oo S 18
19 Deferred revenue e & B 19
20 Tax-exempt bond .labnlmes R 7 20
2t Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Pan.LV af-BnheduIe D ) 21
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and fonqudwacfors trustees
E key employees, highest compensated empbj‘ees. and gisqualified persons.
g Complete Part It of Schedule L b W 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelatad third pames B 3,485,438.| =2 0.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {(including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD L e e s i e 25
__ |26 Total Habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ___ 3,485,438 2 0.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 958), check here > L& and
H complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27  Unrestricted net assets T 2,242,157, 27 10,000.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}. check here P C'
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equnpment fund ____________________ 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2 |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 2,242,157. = 10,000.
— 134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 5,727,5%5.] x4 10,000.
Form 990 (2016}

832071 11:91-

18

11

1142082A&5§ij§t0534]1’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 061%_1



Form 990 {2016) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page12

] Eart Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetc;anylineinthis Part X il oo Sl PP T b MR R R

]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 -2,048,657.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine2s) . 2 183,500.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2 fromlinet 3 -2,232,157.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,242,157,
S Netunvrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities &
7 Investment expenses ol iRl e e e 7
8 Prior period adjustments ;oo nniian: | e el B ple i i DA 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) e, 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X llne 33
COMMNIBY) o e BARGEERE S  e e 10 10,000.

[PartXI Financial Statements and Reporting
Check it Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XlI

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash IKI Accrual L] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Gthr,” explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an mdepenl:lmf.accoumant?

If 'Yes. check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the Iﬁ'r"bqi‘l:gmpaled or revuewed ona

arate basis, consolidated basis, or both 2
Separate basis [ consolidated basis ] Botn consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent aceouatant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate basns.

consoiidated basis, or both )
. Separate basis (X1 consotidated basis [ goth li:iﬂqo”h‘d_ést_éc_l_ y’id separate basis

€ It "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that asslimes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selechm_ctu\mdeplhglent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or. gl'echon |process during the tax year, explain in Schedule o)
3a Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to.undergo ‘an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required iudﬁ brplgds"? Pthe organlzahon dld nat undergo lhe requ:red audt

or audits. explain why in Schedule O and describg@ny steps ﬂen lo undergo such audits

Yes

No

2c

3a

3b

832012 11-11-18

12

Form 990 (2016)

1142082Aﬁféﬁ§f16\’%41].’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06147__1



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
ey Public Charity Status and Public Support 2T
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization aor a section 20 1 6
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department af the Traaaury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
LI GHIGIG I S P> Information about Schedula A {Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at WWWw.irs.gov/form980. inspaction
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
I Part | | Reason for Public CFlarlty Status {All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or associaticn of churches described in section 170{b){ 1}{A}i).

2 A school described in section 170{b){ 1}{A}{ii}. {Attach Schedule & (Form 990 or 990-E2) )

3 :l A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b){ 1}{A)ii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)({1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b}{1}{A}{iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A tederal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170({b){ 1){A}(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){ 1){A}{vi). {Complete Part i1}
A community trust described in section 170{b)}{ 1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A}(ix} opafated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Entérthe.naime, city, and state of the college or
university Ay
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppdrt from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions; a_ng’;ef no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from bilsinesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 50%{a)(2). (Complete Part ill) f
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit,of, td perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in segt_hn,ﬁgﬂam]'q section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
a I:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, superviged, ofitontrolled by its supported crganization(s), typically by giving
the supparted organization{s) the power to rem‘aapﬁtgr elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A'and B.
b D Type . A supporting organization supeqrbj.’g_or conﬁﬁkd in connection with its supported organization(s). by having
control or management of the supporting dmtiqi lfésled in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.
c |:] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporling organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [:l Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organizationis}
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructicns). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
@ D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type |l
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization
f Enter the number of supported organizations .. ; e G 2 I I
__9_Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

0 00 0 O

10

0d

{1} Name of supporied {if) EIN {iit) Type of organization | [V & e biganizagon 'Sh“, {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of othar
iwati {described on lines 1-10 40Ut ovenig docyment? : instruct 1 ot i instructi
organization R s v il Yes No support (see instructions) | support [sea instructions)
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. saz021 99-21-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

13

1142082Aﬁf§1j§f%4r’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06148_1



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-
upport Sche

Lle for

2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
Organizations Descri

20- 0334197 Pa

e2

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed 1o qualify under Part Il1. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ:
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behatf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public SUEEOI’t Subtract line 5 from line 4

(a} 2012

{b) 2013

{c) 2014

{d) 2015

{(e) 2016

{f} Total

186,795,

200,635.

144,500.

183,500.

715,430.

186,795,

200,635,

144,500.

183,500.

715,430.

247,337.

468,093.

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4 :

8 Gross income from interast,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources |,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
ar loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

{a] 2012

e} 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

{f) Total

186,795.

{b) 2013 -

[-200,635.

144,500.

183,500.

715,430.

715,430.

12 |

579,964.

13 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth la.x year asa sectlon 501{c)(3)
rganization, check this box and stop here

0
Section C. Computation of Pu E'

ic Supp&t Percentaga

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)}

15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part il, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If tha organization did not check lhe box on [me 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 20186. If the organization did not check a box on ||ne 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. It the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and I|ne 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, ot 17b, check this box and see instructions

832032 0-21-78

14

14

65.43 o

15

91.32 o

» X1
p ]

L]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

1142082A&5§ij§t0§4f.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 063|4g_1



Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-£7) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page3_
Ie for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
guality under the tests listed below. please complete Part I1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”}
2 Gmss receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in

any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behatf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receivad
from athar than disqualified persons that
#xceed the grealer of $5.000 or 1% of the
armgunt on line 13 for tha year

cAddlines7aand7b . . . -}—i
8 Public support. s.pnuine 7 hom g
Section B. Total Support A&y ]
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) |  (a) 2012 (B)2013 |7 (c)2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2018 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line & .. N
10a Gross income from interest iy 4
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b . .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cammied on

12 Other income. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

13 Total support. (add tines 9 10c, 11 andt 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

check this Box and Sl Mere .. i T
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 20186 (line &, column {f) divided by line 13, column(®)) . |15 3%
18 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A. Part 11, line 15 . — 16 24
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column{® 17 %a
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %4
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 14 and Ine 15 is more lhan 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization L
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19h, check this box and see instructions . .............. _p D
832023 09-21-18 15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

1142082A&5§ﬁ§,€@4]1’ 20172016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?6_1



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 4
- Supporting Organizations

{Completa only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, * describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an |IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2}. 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)}4), {5), or (8)? /f "Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the deterrmination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to erj&."gﬁ such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign suppulted organization”)? if
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether _m_’)nake gréniglg the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes,® describe in Part VI how the organization ?}ﬂrﬁuc-!rqunfrol and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with its suppodWations 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does nothave an IRS determination
under sections 501(c}{3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Pa.rtfﬂwhat confmisffhe organization used
to ensure that al! support to the foreign supported organization was M m for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported nm'nzatnﬁ during the tax year? if "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detaij:ky Part E ‘r’md‘!'rg (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or.rvmaved; (i} the reasons for each such action,
fiif} the authority under the organization's organizing docurpent-authorizing such action, and (v} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the g’pﬂk‘l‘ng document). Sa
b Typeor Type Il only, Was any added or substjtited supportati organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing documsnt? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc

& Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) 1o
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benelited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. -]

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simitar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " compiete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 950-£2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(z)(1) or {2)? /I “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI Ba

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) held a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes,* provide detail in Part VI, gb

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, ® provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f} (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f “Yes,* answer 70b below, 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Lise Schedufe C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

632024 09-21-16 Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
16

1142082A&5§ﬁ§t0§4|1’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?1_1




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 5
a | Supporting Organizations ontinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persens?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persans described in (b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ _A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f *Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s ditectors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the sugported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes, " expfain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporied arganization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controiled the supporting crganization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations y 4

Yas | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alSe a majority ofthe directors
or lrustees of each of the arganization's supported organization(s)? i "No,".describe,jn Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same perﬁda.wéontroﬂed or managed
the supported organizationfs). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations P .

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by i_iihst day of the fitth month of the
organization's tax year, {f) a written notice describing the type and.amount.of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filad as of the data of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing decuments in effect on the date'of natification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, direclors. or lfusises -If_ﬁ_r-(Qappointed or elected by the supporied
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming bod yﬁw organization? /f "No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continualisiworking relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the Grganization’s supporied organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies:and | in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if ‘Yes,* describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Chech the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
a I:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete lina 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions,
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
haw the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiafly afl of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in7 /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasans for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors. or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details /n Part V1. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? /f “Yes. * describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. _3b
832025 09-21-18 17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016

1142082A&5§ﬁ§f)6:%411’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?2__1




Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

20-0334197 Pages

W Type |l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1 ) See instructions. Al
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® g:l;rigl:‘;;ear
1 Net short-term capital ga:n 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross incoms (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
Qggrecnatlon and depletion 5
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses [see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5. 6. and 7 from line 4} 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year © (Cot;,rtrig:ta;)fear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities Ha.
b_Average monthly cash balances ).
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempl-use assets 1 1e |
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) td
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
tactors [explain in detail in Part VI): =
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable o non-exempt-use assets y . L]
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d ’ 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater an‘[;m:m'l.r
see instructions) e, 4
5 __Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from ling " GE ek 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 . v 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions — 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) . . 4 8
e T
Section C - Distributable Amount T : Curent Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ling B, Gelumn A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for pricr year {from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 orline 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 Check here if the current year is the crganization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type il supporting organization (see

instructions),

832026 09-29:-18

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016

18
1142082A&5éﬂ§f%4f’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06%__1



Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E7) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page7
| Eaﬁ V | Type lIt Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ronsinuag)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purpases of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part V). Sea instructions
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1). See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

W~ ||t b |w

(i (i) (i)
E Distributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) xcess ons Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years pnor to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions

3 Excess distnbutions carryover, it any, to 2016

From 2014
From 2015
Total of lines 3a through &
__9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
j

a
b
¢ From 2013
d
]
f

Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Carryover from 2011 not applied {see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines da and 4b from 4
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 20186, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions
& Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017, Add lines 3j
and 4c
8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

o Q|0 ||

Schedule A (Form 9290 or 920-EZ) 2016

832027 08-21-18

19

1142082Aa'5éﬁ§f%4f’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?4_1



2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 pages

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990
[Part V1 | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part II, line 17 or 17b; Part III, ling 12,
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 92, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part Vv,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and €. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions }

Y 4
v 4
.-.!_ y
»h/ﬁ\"w \‘s
v —
. W
-"-\._
.'ﬁ_\'“":..._ .h\\. 7
-
b s
. r.-l'/
F W
o Y
A B m..‘*
. W 4 r
f-“h..-‘ "-w_{x
=g
& )
7
z H‘=’K
632028 08-21-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
20

114208%&5@@%1{)@4‘1’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?5_1



FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part Il, Line 5 2016

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

= Convibutions Comributions

FIRST NBC BANK 87,500. 73,191.
[EAST JEFFERSON GENERAL HOSPITAL 75,000. 60,691.
FAVROT & SHANE COMPANY 75,000. 60,691.
EST JEFFERSON MEDICAL 15,000. 691.
ATMOS ENERGY ) 30,000. 15,691.
LAURICELLA LAND COMPANY y 4 15,000. 691.
OCHSNER HEALTH SYSTEM A 50,000. 35,691,
Totat Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part ILLING S . 247,337,

823171 04-01-16

August 31, 2017 26



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OB e 18IS
ﬁ"g’g‘o_ggg)’ 890-E2, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,
= P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} and 20 1 6
epartmaent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [XI 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
l:] 527 political organization
Form 990-FPF I:] 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
I:l 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a privaim Joundation
D 501(c}(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for both the-Geheral Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions

General Rule

1 Foran organization fiing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF thatfecaived, during the year, contributians totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) frem any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il See ifstnuctions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

III For an organization described in section 501 @:}ﬁ}l filing Fofm 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the reguiations under
sections 503{a)(1) and 170{b){1}{A)(vi}, that chéﬁm&hqﬁ.ﬂe A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I}, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contiibutor, during the year, total contribuﬂutfp of the greater of {1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on {i) Form 890, Part VIIl, fine 1h,
or (i) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II. 3

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any ona contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religicus, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts |, I, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c}(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule appligs to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year _ » 5

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 330-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or §30-PF)

LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 390-EZ, or 230-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2016}

823451 10-168-18

August 31, 2017 27



Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
Partl Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a (b} {¢) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total eontributions Type of contribution
1 | FIRST NBC BANK Person [ X]
Payroll |:|

210 BARRONE ST

25,000. Noncash [ |

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112

(Complete Part |] for
noncash contributions }

(a) (b} (e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | EAST JEFFERSON GENERAL HOSPITAL Person LX)
Payroll |:|

4200 HOUMA BLVD

25,000. Noncash [

METAIRIE, LA 70006

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions )

(a) {b)

(c) {d}

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | LAURICELLA LAND COMPANY B Person  [X]
1200 SOUTH CLEARVIEW PARKWAY #1 166y Payroll

ELMWOOD SHOPPING CENTER

5,000, Noncash [ |

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70123

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, andZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | WHITNEY BANK person  [X]
Payroll

P.0. BOX 61260

5,000. Noncash [ |

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70161

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | OCHSNER HEALTH SYSTEM Person [
Payroll |:|

1514 JEFFERSON HWY

25,000. Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il for

JEFFERSON, LA 70121 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | FAVROT & SHANE COMPANY Person  [X]
Payroll

3925 N. I-10 SERVICE RD, #105

25,000. Moncash [ |

METAIRIE, LA 70002

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 19-18-18

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

22
1142082A&5gﬁ§.€&\34r.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 062%_1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2016} Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
Partl Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | WEST JEFFERSON MEDICAL person [ XJ
Payroll
1101 MEDICAL CENTER BLVD $ 5.000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
MARRERO, LA 70072 nencash contributions )
{a) (b) ic) (d)
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | ATMOS ENERGY Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
101 AIRLINE DRIVE 15 10,000. Noncash [_ ]
VIS {Complete Part Il for
METAIRIE, LA 70001 i noncash contributions )
{a) (b) . fc) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 . Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | BARRIERE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY g Person (X
Payroll |:|
P.0. BOX 1576 A B $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
' {Complete Part Il for
BOUTTE, LA 70039 ! _ noncash contributions )
{a) (b) ! {c) ()
No. Name, address, andZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 { 365 CONNECT, LLC ) Person  [X]
— | 3838 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD, THREE Payroll [
LAKEWAY CENTER $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
METAIRIE, LA 70002 noncash contributions }
{a) (b) ic) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | HUNTUNGTON INGALLS-AVONDALE person  [X]
Payroll L__I
5100 RIVER ROAD $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part I for
AVONDALE, LA 70094 noncash contributions }
{a) (1) ic) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | JACK STUMPF & ASSOCIATES Person  [X]
Payroll
1700 CENTRAL BLVD $ 5,000. Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
HARVEY, LA 70058 noncash contributions.}
823452 10-18-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
23

1142082Aﬁj3éﬁ§f634f’ 20172016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06?9_1



Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 950-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

Empioyer identification number

20-0334197

Part|

Contributors (See instnuctions}, Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

13

LAKESIDE SHOPPING CENTER

3301 VETERANS MEMORIAL BLVD #209

5,000.

METAIRIE, LA 70002

Person [f_l
Payroll [:l
Noncash E]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

14

SELECT PROPERTIES

6620 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 300

5,000,

METAIRIE, LA 70003

Person III
Payrall |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

(a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

15

PORT OF NEW ORLEANS

1350 PORT OF N.O. PLACE

5,000.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Person II'
Payraoll

Noncash I:]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a}

{b}
Name, address, andZIP + 4

(<t
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person :]
Payroll |:|

Noncash [__|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll
Noncash D

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

()
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll

Noncash |:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

823152 10-18-18 Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

24

1142082A&5é(d§{)€34f’ 201 72015-04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06%_1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
Part il Noncash Property {Sse instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 11 if additional space is needed.
(a)
No. (b) FMV (or(:'stimate} o
fi
F:'::I Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
$
(a)
No. (b) FMV (ortz'stimate) d
fi
Pl:):II Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
.1I
& |s
(a) ' ©
No. {b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from
o Description of noncash property given {See Instructions) Date received
$
(a)
No. ()] FMV (or‘z)stimate) ()
, 4 'z
o :.-T| Description of noncash property given {See instructions) Date received
$
(a)
No. (b} FMV lor“e:}stimate) (d)
f
P:,:l Description of nencash property given (See instructions) Date received
S
{a)
No. {b) FMV lor‘:’sﬂmate) (d)
::::l Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
— —_— $

—
623453 10-18-18

25

= Schedule B (Form

e T — e,
390, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2016)

1142082}5\&@?3%?‘3411, 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06341_,1



Schedule B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 990-PF) {2016) Page 4
Name of arganization Employer identification number

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 2 0 0334197

ciusively Teligious, chari utions fo organizations described in section T L or or
the year from any one eontribulnr Complete culumns (a) through (e} &nd the following Ilne entry. For orgnnlzmlnns
complating Part ll], snter the total of exclusively rali haritable, etc., but 0! 31,000 or less for the year Eatsr thiginfy ooge |
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if addmonal space is needed.
{a) No.
Igr:r'tnl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Refationship of transferar to transferee
{a} No. ]
gor!tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift b {d) Description of how gift is held
a Y N
() Tranater of gift. "
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. i -
l!'mrrtnl (b} Purpose of gift I 4 fc) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a .
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferese’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g or't“I {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 1D-18-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
26

1142082A&5§ﬁ§f%411’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06342_1



Supplemental Financial Statements
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
P Attach to Form 990,
Information about Schedule D (Form 990

SCHEDULED

{Form 980}

Department of the Treasury »
Internal Revenue Service

and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

Employer identification number

20-0334197

[Parti ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AGCOUNtS.Complete i the

organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 6

{a} Donor advised funds b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatend ofyear . .. .. .. ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year}
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | . |:] Yes I:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used unly

for charitable purposes and not {or the benefit of the donor or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV. line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply),/
Preservation of land for public use (e g.. recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatismcontribution in the form of a conserv

Pressrvation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

ation easement on the last

Held at the End of the Tax Year

day of the tax year.
a Totalnumber of conservation easements ... Lo N 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements o 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure m'lc:i.nﬂedi}@ . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/1 7/08;arnd not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register L 2c

Number of conservation easements modmed transferred ‘released, nxlt‘nq_ﬁ'shed or terminated by the organization during the tax

|:No

::]N::

3
year p-
4 Number of states whera property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the nﬁ-‘iudie‘nmnitoring. inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservatlm,easements ithids? B |:| Yes
6 Stalf and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, nliﬁ:.tmg, handling of vlolatlons and enforcmg conservat:on easements during the year
-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the raquirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(HAYBINT ............coooomevvieeeeeee e Yes
9 In Part X|ll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in |ts ravenue and expense statemem and balance sheet. and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

[PartIT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

if the arganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for pubFc exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
{i) Revenue included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 1
{if} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

o
>

$
$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 | > 3
b _Assets included in FOrm 090, Part X i |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

#32051 08-29-18

27

1142082'6\&5@?3%1:063411’ 20172016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06343_1



Schedule D (Form 890) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 page2
[Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicantinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... |:| Yes IE No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions ¢r other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? i Cdves [Cno

b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginning balance . moiremonim e e SR e i ivommett ins repenpems oo | 3E
d Additions during the year R ek T b SO G o o . A i 1d
e Distributions during the year S B0 5 o5/ . o s A le
f Ending Dalancey, . oo et eveeroesees st bsaoms i .. 1f
2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 PartX line 21, for escrow orcudpdlal account Ilablhly? R LI Yes LI No

If "Yes." explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has on Part Xlil .
PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes}on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a} Current year {b) Priar’year sl (c) Two'years back | (d) Three years back | {e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance .. Vg
b Contrbutions . .. . .. . . h N
¢ Net investment eamings. gains, and losses A, 9P
d Grants or scholarships N S
e Other expenditures for facilties '
and programs I
f Administrative expenses e F
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage cf the current year and ba.ance {iine 1g. column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ‘o
b Permanent endowment P 5 -
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» b 8%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 1%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the arganization

by Yes | No
(i} wunrelated organizations S T 3aii)
(i) related organizations R e | )
b If "Yes" on line 3afii}, are the related organlzahons Ilsted as requnred on Schedure R? ____________________________ e 3b
Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|Part\l| ILand Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Bock value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land
b Bwldmgs ..........
¢ Leasehold |mprovements _______
d Equipment
e Other ...
Total. Add lines 1athrcuh 1e !Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, ine 10c) ... R 0.
Schedule D {Form 990} 2016

832052 08-29-18

28
1142082Aﬁf§ﬁ§,€&\%411.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06344__,_1



Schedule D {Form 890)2016  FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 3
_ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, kne 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12
{a) Descnption of security or CateQOrY (including nama of security} {b) Book value (c) Methoed of valuation: Cost or end-of year market value

{1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3} Other
A
(B)
{C)
©)
—{8
0
(G)
{H)
Total. (Col, (b} must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>
]Eart Vill] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 11c. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 13
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
{2}
{3) Y
4} L

{5) -
_[6} =), iy

4] fat

® Oy = .
{9) W |

Total. (Col. {b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ling 13.) '
[PartIX] Other Assafs. —

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 PartIv, fine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Desciiptiond)f {b) Book value
(1) P
2) -
(3)
{4}
(5)
(6) :
(7}
{8)
{e)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 15.) ..o, R

| Earl: X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11 See Form 890, Part X, line 25
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
3
(4}
(5)
(6)
(4]
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been provided in Part Xt L_XJ
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

832053 08-29-16

29

1142082Aﬁféﬂ§f&341.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06345_1



20-0334197 Page 4

Schedute D {Form 990) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses} on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities s E gt nat | 2
¢ Recoveriesol prioryeargrants . i, | 2€
d Other {DescribeinPart XIIL) T i L2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3  Subtractline 2e from N T | e s 3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIl ine7b | 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XWL) . . ... L4b
c Addlines4aand4b s 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (Thrs must equal Form 990 Pam fine 121 .................................... _5
- Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities eran veaaes s s b e ot st s b :l;fﬁ
b Prior year adjustments . e .....__...,I-a :
c Other losses SR i I -
d Other DescribeinPart XUL) e 20
e Addlines2athrough2d | | . el 2e
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 | e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill line 7b " W "= © 7| 4a
b Other (Describe in Part Xl ) NI, = db
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5

Total expenses. Add hn.é.sua.e.v.\.du |'Thr5 musrequatForm HO P_{h;h TE} i
I Part Xill! Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and g; Pan fﬁ I'ﬁ,‘la and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b, Also cornplﬂ_:l ths part to provide any additional information.

PART III, LINE 4:

JEFFERSON PARISH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PORT DISTRICT, A RELATED

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY, RECEIVED A DONATION OF AN ART COLLECTION WITH AN

ESTIMATED VALUE OF $377,770 IN 2013 AND $490,000 IN 2016.

JEFFERSON PARISH

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PORT DISTRICT CONTINUES TO MAINTAIN LOAN ARTWORK

IN 2016. THE ARTWORK ENHANCES THE BEAUTY OF THE BUILDING AND ENTICES

EARLY STAGE BUSINESSES TO LEASE SPACE. THE DONATED AND LOANED ARTWORK IS

DISPLAYED IN THE BUILDING NOW OWNED BY JEDCO.

PART X, LINE 2:

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX AS

ORGANIZATIONS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C){3). FORWARD JEFFERSON

632054 03-29-18

30

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

1142082Aﬁféﬁ§f6341.’ 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06346_1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Pages
a | Supplemental Information (continued)

CORPORATION TAX FILING IS SUBJECT TO AUDIT BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE. THE OPEN AUDIT PERIODS ARE FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

THROUGH DECEMBER 2015.

Schedule D [Form 990) 2016
632085 0B-26-16

31

1142082/5\65éﬁ§t0§4]1, 201 72016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06347_1



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OM8 Mo 15450047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 20 1 6
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Departmant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intermal Hevenue Sarvica P> Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197

| Part| | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . |z| Yes |___| No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
- Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form $90, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be dupficated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {e} IRC section {d) Amount of (e} Amount of | :-(“ mgg?goﬁ‘ {g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or govemment (if applicable) cash grant nen-c % isal, noncash assistance or assistance
assi - \.appraisal,
e ' Other)

JEFFERSON PARISH ECONOMIC Y ) 'O SUPPORT THE JEFFERSON
DEVELOPMENT & PORT DISTRICT 700 | EDGE PROGRAM THAT
CHURCHILL PARKWAY AVONDALE, LA 1 : DEVELOPS TECHNOLOGY PARK
10094 72-0850276 [OVERNMENTAL ENTITY 1833500 .. 0. AMOUNG OTHER EFFORTS.

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table B ] ) » 1.

3__Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table iy i Sl TR s A SR T SRR A 3 el
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, Schedule | {Form 990) (2016)

632101 11-01-16 32

August 31, 2017 38



Schedule | (Form 990) (2016) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION
[Partin ]

20-0334197

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22,

Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed

Page 2

(a) Type of grant or assistance

{b} Number of
recipients

{c) Amount af
cash grant

(d} Amount of non-
cash assistance

{e) Methed of valuation
{book, FMV, appraisal, other}

{f} Description of noncash assistance

[‘Part V| Suppiemental information. Provide the information required in Part iiha2Par 11, column (b} and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION HAS MEETINGS TO MONITOR FUNDS CONTRIBUTED TO

JEFFERSON EDGE.

632102 1-01-16

August 31, 2017

33

Schedule | {Form 990) (2016)

39



SCHEDULE N
(Ferm 980 or 930-EZ)

Department of the Treaswry
Intemnal Revenue Servica

Liquidation, Termination, Dissolution, or Significant Disposition of Assets
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, lines 31 or 32; or Form 990-EZ, line 36.

P Attach certified copies of any articles of dissolution, resolutions, or plans.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

P> Information about Schedule N [Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form890,

Name of the organization

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

to e
Finepection

Employer identification number
20-0334197

I Port | | Liguidation, Termination, or Dissolution. Complete this part if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 31 , or Form 990-EZ, line 36. Part | can be duplicated if additional

space is needed.

1 {a) Description of asset(s) {b) Date of {c} Fair market value of {d} Method of () EIN of recipient| (f} Name and address of recipient {9} IRC section of
distributed or transaction distribution assel(s) distributed or |  determining FMV for recipient(s) {il
d amount of transaction | asset(s) distributed or tax-exempt) o type
expenses pa expenses transaction expenses ’ of entity
)
e =
P, N
Yes | No
2 Did or will any officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization:
a Become a director or trustee of a successor or transferee organization? 23
b Become an employee of, or independent contractor for, a successor of transferee organization? 2b
¢ Become a direct or indirect owner of a successor or transferee organization? ; ) 2c
a Receive, or become entitled to, compensation or other similar payments as a result of the organization's liquidation, termination, or dissolution? 2d
e

If the organization answered *Yes" to any of the questions on lines 2a through 2d, provide the name of the person involved and exptlain in Part lIl.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

LHA
832151 08-25-16

August 31, 2017

34

Schedule N (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) {2016)

40



Schedule N {Form 990 or 990-67) (2016) FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page2
‘Part | Liquidation, Termination, or Dissolution {continued)
Note: If the organization distributed all of its assets during the tax year, then Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 16 (Total assets), and line 26 (Total liabilities), should equal -0- Yes | No
3 Did the organization distribute its assets in accordance with its governing instrument(s}? If *"No,* describe in Part il 3
4a |s the organization required to notify the attomey general or other appropriate state official of its intent to dissolve, liquidate, or terminate? 2 B 4a
b 1If “Yes,” did the organization provide such notice? : : : 4b
5§ Did the organization discharge or pay all of its liabilities in accordance with state laws? : : : 5
6a Did the organization have any tax-exempt bonds outstanding during the year? : 6a
b If *Yes® to line 6a, did the organization discharge or defease all of its tax-axempt bond liabilities during the tax yr in accordance with the Intemal Revenue Code and state laws? | 6b

c _If "Yes” on line 8b, describe in Part Il how the arganization defeased or otherwise settled these liabilities. If “No* on line 6b,_explain in Part Il.
- Sale, Exchange, Disposition, or Other Transfer of More Than 25% of the Organization's Assets,Complete this part if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, kine 32, or

Form 890-EZ, fine 36. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a) Description of asset(s) {b) Date of (c) Fair market value of (d) Method of le]__ﬂﬂ.uf recipient|  (f) Name and address of recipient {g) IRC section ot
distributed or transaction distibution | ) ransacion | asaci(m b o (oxramprer oo
expenses paid expenses transaction expenses | g, of entity
IJEFFERSON PARISH ECONCMIC DEVEH
[700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY [GOVERNMENTAL
JEDCO BUILDING 02/22/16 3,000,000 PPPRASIAL 12-0850276 AVONDALE, LA 70094 EnriTY
Yes | No
2 Did or will any officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization: |
a Become a director or trustee of a successor or transferee organization? ) 2a X
b Become an employee of, or independent contractor for, a successor or transferee organization? ; 3 2h X
¢ Become a direct or indirect owner of a successor or transferee organization? o y - ; : AT 2c X
d Receive, or become entitted to, compensation or other similar payments as a result of the organization's significant disposition of assets? : e 2d X
e If the organization answered "Yes" to any of the questions on lines 2a through 2d, provide the name of the person involved and explain in Part [Il.
632152 08-25-18 35

Schedule N {Form 990 or 880-EZ) {2016)

August 31, 2017 41



SCHEDULE ©
{Form 990 or 290-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to spacific questions on

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> P Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2,
RIOTTTE l' L) Of ! or Y g

L SATNG) T e RION

Department of the Treasury
Internial Aevenus Service

at wiww.Irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION

Employer identification number
20-0334197

FORM 5990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO ASSIST IN THE ECONOMIC GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS CONCERNS

IN THE JEFFERSON PARISH, LA AREA AND THEREBY LESSEN THE BURDENS OF

GOVERNMENT .

FORM 9580, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION IS MANAGED BY.EMPLOYEES OF THE RELATED

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY, JEFFERSON PARISH ECQHdMIC DEVELOPMENT & PORT DISTRICT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

BOARD QFFICERS MEET WITH CPA TO REVEIEW AND THEN THE RETURN IS DISTRIBUTED

TO THE REST OF THE BOARD FOR REVIEW BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, 'LINE 12C:

THE POLICY IS DISTRIBUTED ANNUALLY AND ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS ARE

REQUIRED TO SIGN AND RETURN BY A SPECIFIED DEADLINE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ALL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

PART XII, LINE 2

NO CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
632211 08-25-16
36

Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

11420823 755639 2016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPCORATI 06 1
Algust 3, 2017 %>



. . . OMB Na_1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37, 20 1 6
P Attach to Form 990. Open to Pablic

Depariment of the Treasury

Internal Ravenua Sarvice P> Information about Schedule R [Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection:

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
Part | ldentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

{a) {b} (<) () {e) {f}
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicite (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

H

Part il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete i thié.organzalion answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

(a) TG @) o ) 0

. . - . . . . Sﬂdmtg‘]?(hxﬂl
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile {state or Exernpt Code Public charity Direct controlling contratisd
of related organization foreign country) section status (il section entity entity?
501{c)(3)) Yes No

JEFFERSON PARISH ECONOMIC DEVELOFMENT & PORT
DISTRICT - 72 0850276, 700 CHURCHILL [GOVERNMENTAL
PARKWAY, AVONDALE, LA 70094 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LOUISIANA ENTITY X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R {Form 990) 2016
832161 0e-05-16 LHA 37

August 31, 2017 43



Schedule R (Form 990 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197  page2
Part li} Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* an Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
{a) {b) (c) (d) {e) in {q) (h) ] )] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity u:“"’:i'm Direct controlling | Predominant income | Share of total Share of Dsproportonate | Code V-UBI  [Genenal or|Percentage
of related organization (stata or entity (Irelaled, unrelated, income end-of-year alocatons? | @Mount in box  [aneng| gwnership

Toraign excluded from tax under assets eavons? | 20 of Schedule |Bartner?
country) seclions 512-5 14} Yes | No | K1 (Forl'l'l 1065) YesiNo

Partly! 'dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation,
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

.0r Trust f‘gomﬁ_uk! if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

(a {b) {c) (d) (e} n {a} {h) ol
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity’ Legal domicita | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentagel s12px13)
of related organization (state or enlity {C corp, S comp, income end-ofyear |ownership Wﬂi‘ﬂ"";d
;;’u“:g"ﬂ or trust) assels Ll
Yes | No
832182 09-06-6 38

August 31, 2017

Schedule R [Form 990} 2016

44



Schedule R (Form 930} 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197

Page 3
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b. or 36,
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts |1, I}, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts {1-IV?
a Receipt of {i) interest, {ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or {iv} rent from a controlied entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) | X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related arganization(s} 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans or koan guarantees by related organization(s) 1e X
f Dividends from refated organization(s) il 1f }_{_
9 Sale of assels 1o related organization(s) > [ 19 X
h Purchase of assets from refated organization{s} A, 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s} ; i ) il 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets 1o related organization(s) o % 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) i N, 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) B 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organizauti!i{ﬂ: ______ = . im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assels with related organizap‘cﬁ[gj b - in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) W 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses i, - 1p X
o Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses oy +H 1g X
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ¥ ir | X _
s _Other transfer of cash or propenty from related organization(s) . 3 SRR o} L : e 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complele this line. including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
) (b) {c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
)]
{2)
1))
{4)
15)
(6)
8321683 09-08-16 39 Schedule R (Form 980) 2016

August 31, 2017

45



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197
PartVI| Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the argamzation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37,

Page 4

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a parinership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) {d) A(:ea'u {f (9) (h} {i 0 (k)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pmmm&nam “Imlmdne m:,sm Share of Share of Di:mul?:l- COdf _V-éJBI o0 General or|Percentage

N ; on png
of entity (state or foreign exélrt‘lgdqg o Eearees, f k) total endof-year  fuomiong ol Suneiule i 3| parnart | OWnership

country) sections 512-514)  lveq[ne income assets ves[No| (FOIM 1085) [veslno

i
A
ol
Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
632184 09-06-16 40

August 31, 2017 46



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334197 Page 5
] _EBE !“ -| Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to guestions on Schedule R. See instructions.

832185 £9-04-18 Schedule R {(Form 990) 2016
41

11420823 755639 2016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06 r 1
August 3, 2017 A7



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Fige. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709

. P> File a separate application for each return.
apartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sarvice P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form8868 ,

Electronic filing (e-fle}. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form BB70, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this farm, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Chanties and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 980-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax relums

Enter filer's idantifying number

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
e by the FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATION 20-0334187
due dats for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number {SSN)
:ﬂ't:fn""s‘f. 700 CHURCHILL PARKWAY
instructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instrup&;ns.

AVONDALE, LA 70094
Enter the Return Code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate applicationfor. each r UM} i e I EN
Application Return Appllcaﬁ'on Return
Js For Code JisFor o, Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 | Form 890-T.{corporation) o7
Form 990-BL 02 JForm 104134 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 4 550@720”{6&?& than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 ‘fForm 5227 10
Form 930-T (sec. 401(a) or 408fa) trust) 05 | Formeosa 11
Form 890-T {trust other than above} £ 08 | Form'ss7o0 12

CYNTHIA GROWS

® The books are inthecareof p 700 CHURCHILL .PMAY - AVONDALE, LA 70094

Telephong Mo p» 504-875-3908 2y ~ FaxNo. p
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of. buai‘:ess in the United States, check thisbox . » 1]
® | this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's'folir digit Grotp Exemption Number (GEN) f thls (] for the whole group check this
box_je D If it is for part of the group, check this boix: 4and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for

1 |request an automatic 6:-month extension of time until 2017 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [X] calendar year 2016 of
> (Jtax year beginning , and ending i
2 I the tax year entered in fine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason L1 initial retum L__I Final return
L Change in accounting period
3a [f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. da | $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any priar year overpayment allowed as a credit 3{ s 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. | s 0.

Caution: If you are going 1o make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Formn 8453-EO and Form 8879.EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

623841 01-11-17

41.1

11420823 755639 2016.04020 FORWARD JEFFERSON CORPORATI 06 1
Algust 31, 2017 X8





